

From: Brad Bartholomew

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: August 03, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1075-EX-ST-2016

Message:

Mr. Serafini -

I just realized that our responsn was supposed to be sent to you via this site. I apologize for the error; we previously responded via email.

This is in response to your email to Brad Bartholomew requesting additional information regarding our Special Temporary Authority (STA) application dated July 13, 2016 (Confirmation #EL835397; File Number 1075-EX-ST-2016).

Persistent Systems, LLC has developed a data downlink system for use with airborne and ground terminal users for demonstration and testing with various camera systems. Professional Video Supply, Inc. will be testing the Persistent Systems Data Downlink for evaluation of this technology for mobile operation. Operation is scheduled for 08AUG – 12AUG2016; setup, training, and testing/evaluation will begin on 08AUG2016. To facilitate operations, Professional Video Supply, Inc. is requesting that AFTRCC approve the test and evaluation plan.

Please let us know if you need additional information.

Thanks.

Karen Swingler
General Manager
Professional Video Supply, Inc.
913-492-1787